

This avalanche was remotely triggered on 12/15 near Lick Creek. Photo: D. Walters

Advisory Region Northern Gallatin

**Forecast link:** <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Thu Dec 17, 2015</u> Northern Gallatin, 2015-12-17